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. WIN CEDARS MOBILE HOME PARK
2796 S. Main Rd.
Lebanon, Oregon 97333

Plan to Monitor and Report the Impact of Water Use, Permit # G14025
Application # G15152.

The following is a draft monitoring plan intended to satisfy the requirement
in the above permit.

B

2.

We will measure the water level in March of each year.

The reference water level will be established by the measurement
made in March 2013. :

The well log ID is Linn 56567; the well tag numbers is L-66704

The methodology for obtaining the measurements will be an- E;tape
marked in 5-foot increments and a tape measure marked in feet and
hundredths of a foot.

The measurements will be reported in feet and hundredths of a foot
below land surface.

The well will not be pumped for 16 hours prior to takmg the
measurement.

The company obtammg the measurements will be Star Water

Systems.
Annual reports will be sent to the Measurements and Reportmg

Section of the Department by April 30",

If you have any questions or if any changes are required, please contact me
at Duerksen & Associates, Inc. 913 NW Grant Ave. Corvallis, OR 97330
Telephone # 541-753-3620 Ext. 206.

Sincerely, - . ReCzivep
Linda Townsend o
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From: ' Mike Zwart
Sent: ’ Tuesday, March 26, 2013 1:48 PM
To: jerry@duerksenrentals.com
Subject: Measurement Plan
Linda,

| received your revised measurement plan on March 25, 2013, and can approve it. | will place a copy in the water rights
file along with this e-mail. | look forward to receiving your March water-level data.

Mike Zwart

Michael J. Zwart, Hydrogeologist

Technical Services Division

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A

Salem, OR 97301

Di tline: 503-986-0844 Fax: 503-986-0902
mike.j.zwart@wr~ —~*-.or.us

















































